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Purchasing Department 

530 Water Street 

Oakland, CA 94607 

 

Date: November 13, 2014 

 

ADDENDUM No. 1 

 

RFP 14-15/13, Pre-fabricated Restroom Facility at Oakland International Airport Taxi Cab Lot 

 

This Addendum modifies the original RFP Documents for the above RFP.  Acknowledge receipt of this 

addendum in the space provided on the RFP Acknowledgement and Signature Form (Attachment 

3). Failure to do so may disqualify your proposal. 

 

The following questions were submitted and are answered in this addendum. 

 
1. Question:  Will the restroom facility have to be DSA (Division of the State Architect) approved?  

 

Answer: DSA only has jurisdiction over state owned buildings. This restroom facility will be 

owned by the Port of Oakland, and thus will not be subject to the DSA 

 

2. Question: Is there a brand name of the foot-washing station the Port would like for the restroom 

facility? 

 

Answer: The foot-washing station shall be a single sized unit similar to the Britex Wudu Model 

WUDU-1 or Pland Piedmont Model WP631OP. 

 

3. Question: Is this project tax exempt?  

 

Answer: No, the Respondent will be responsible for all Federal, State, and Local taxes.  

 

4. Question: Is there an estimated cost of construction? 

 

Answer: No, the Port would like the proposals to reflect the cost to construct the restroom off-site 

and deliver on-site, with minimal work on-site. 

 

5. Question: Is there a job walk for this project? 

 

Answer: The Port does not believe a site walk would add much value to the information provided 

in the RFP.  There is currently a building sitting on the site for the restroom as well as taxi 

operations around the site.  The site can be viewed on Google Maps at 37.729101, -122.207152.  

If you would like to observe the site and the surrounding area on your own, please do not enter 

the taxi staging area or disrupt the taxi operations. The site is bordered by Doolittle Dr, Swan 

Way, and Earhart Rd in Oakland. 

 

 



RFP No. 14-15/13 – Addendum No. 1      Page 2 of 2 

6. Question: Is the project only to manufacture and delivery but no set-up? 

 

Answer: The RFP is for manufacture, delivery, and installation.  See Section II, A, 5 of the RFP. 

 

7. Question: Can the bathroom facility could be a containerized unit? 

 

Answer: The facility may be containerized as long as it meets all the requirements under Section 

II, A. 

 

8. Question: Will the Port accept a “site-built permanent structure” for the restroom facility at 

Oakland International Airport Taxi Cab Lot? 

 

Answer: The Port will not accept a site-built restroom facility. The facility must be 

fabricated/assembled off-site and delivered to the site location with only minimal additional work 

required for final installation and commissioning. 

 


